



Gabriela Camilo Fernandes Silveira

FASHION DESIGNER and DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT

📍 London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Basic)

Portuguese (Native)

About

I am Brazilian, 31 years old and married with Rafael. Graduated Fashion Production Technician with 10 years of experience with developmet and manufacturing of bespoke and scale fashion products. I am committed and proactive, and fascinated with creativity, fashion and organization. Acess my portfolio and know more! <https://silveiragabrielacf.wixsite.com/portifolio>

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Blanc Atelier

Digra Serviços Digitais

Pierim Confecções

Rioz Confecções

Experience

- **Entrepreneur and Project Manager - Rioz Confecções**
Rioz Confecções | Aug 2019 - Jul 2022
- **Entrepreneur and Project Manager - Blanc Atelier**
Blanc Atelier | Aug 2015 - Jul 2019
- **Development Assistant - Digra Serviços Digitais**
Digra Serviços Digitais | Aug 2014 - May 2015
- **Development Assistant - Pierim Confecções**
Pierim Confecções | Jun 2012 - Apr 2014

Education & Training

- 2011 - 2013 ● **SENAI/SC - Serviço Nacional de Aprendizagem Industrial**
Technician, Fashion Production Technician
- 2008 - 2010 ● **CEDUP - Diomício Freitas**
Technician, Accounting Technician